PATIENT INFORMATION LEAFLET

DROSER 180 mg/ 20 mL Nasal Drops, Solution

It is applied inside the nose only.

- Active ingredient : Sodium chloride
- *Excipents* : Purified water

Please read these LEAFLET carefully before you start using this medicine because it contains important information for you.

- Keep these leaflet. You can need to read again.
- If you have other questions, please talk your doctor or pharmacist.
- This drug has been prescribed for you personally, please do not give it to others.
- If you go to the doctor or hospital during the use of this medicine, tell your doctor that you are taking it.
- Follow these leaflet exactly. Do not use **high or low doses** other than the recommended dose

In these leaflet :

- 1. What is DROSER and what is used for?
- 2. Precautions before using DROSER
- 3. How to use DROSER?
- 4. What are the possible side effects?
- **5. Storage DROSER**

Headlines are included.

1. What is DROSER and what is used for?

DROSER contains sodium chloride as an active ingredient.

DROSER is presented in 20 ml dropper, PE capped, PE bottles.

DROSER is used to relieve nasal congestion by reducing the consistency of nasal secretion in nasal congestion.

In addition, in cases of dryness of the nasal tissue, which progresses with the common cold, flu, changes in the ambient conditions (temperature and humidity); It helps to moisten the intranasal tissue, prevent congestion and normalize possible swelling in the nasal tissue, thus making breathing comfortable and easy.

2.Precautions before using DROSER

DO NOT USE DROSER in the following situations

It should not be used in individuals with known hypersensitivity to any of the ingredients in the product.

USE DROSER CAREFULLY in the following situation

Not applicable.

Using DROSER with food and drink:

Not applicable.

Pregnancy:

Consult your doctor or pharmacist before using this medication.

There are no adequate data on the use of DROSER in pregnant women. Animal studies are inconclusive regarding effects on pregnancy/and-or/embryonic/fetal development/and-or/partum/and-or/postnatal development. The potential risk for humans is unknown.

It should not be used during pregnancy unless necessary.

The benefit to the mother and the potential risks that may occur to the baby should be taken into consideration when using it during pregnancy.

If you realize that you are pregnant during your treatment, consult your doctor immediately..

Breast-feeding

Consult your doctor or pharmacist before using this medication.

There is insufficient/limited information on the excretion of sodium chloride in human or animal milk. Due to the physicochemical and available pharmacodynamic/toxicological data regarding the excretion of sodium chloride in milk, a risk for the infant at the breast cannot be excluded. DROSER should not be used during breastfeeding.

During the lactation period, the benefit to the mother and the potential risks that may occur in the baby should be considered.

Vehicle and machine use

It has no known effects on the ability to drive and use machines.

Important information about some of the ingredients of DROSER

Not applicable.

Concomitant use with other drugs

It can precipitate out as silver chloride with colloidal silver and silver nitrate solutions. If you are currently using or have recently used any prescription or non-prescription drugs, please inform your doctor or pharmacist about them.

3.How to use DROSER?

Instructions for proper use and dose / frequency of administration:

Unless otherwise recommended by the physician;

Adults 1-2 or 4 drops 3-4 times a day.

Method of Administration:

It is applied by dripping into the nostril.

Different age groups:

Use in children:

Hekim tarafından başka bir şekilde tavsiye edilmemişse;

Unless otherwise recommended by the physician;

In babies and children, 1-2 drops should be applied to each nostril 1-2 times a day.

Elderly use:

No special dose adjustment is required.

Special use cases:

Kidney / Liver failure:

Not applicable.

If you have the impression that the effect of DROSER is too strong or too weak, talk to your doctor or pharmacist.

If you use more DROSER than you should:

If you have used more than you should use from DROSER, talk to a doctor or pharmacist.

If you forget to use DROSER:

Do not take a double dose to make up for forgotten doses.

Effects that may occur when treatment with DROSER is discontinued:

Not applicable.

4. What are the possible side effects?

Like all medicines, there may be side effects in people who are sensitive to the substances contained in DROSER.

Side effects are classified as:

Very common	: It can be seen in at least one of 10 patients.
Common	: Less than one in 10 patients, but more than one in 100 patients.
Not common	: Less than one in 100 patients, but more than one in 1,000 patients.
Rarely	: (Less than one in 1000 patients, but more than one in 10000 patients)
Very rare	: Less than one in 10,000 patients can be seen.
Unknown	: Unable to estimate from the available data.

If any of the following occur, stop using DROSER and IMMEDIATELY inform your doctor or go to the nearest hospital emergency department:

-Allergic reactions

These are all very serious side effects.

If you have one of these, it means you have a serious allergy to DROSER. You may need emergency treatment or hospitalization.

All of these very serious side effects are very rare.

If you notice any of the following, inform your doctor immediately or go to the nearest hospital emergency department:

Not applicable.

Tell your doctor if you notice any of the following:

Not applicable.

If you experience any side effects not mentioned in this leaflet, inform your doctor or pharmacist.

5.Storage DROSER

Keep DROSER out of the sight and reach of children and in its package. Store at room temperature below 25°C.

Attention: Once opened, the bottle should be used within 5 days.

Use in accordance with expiration dates.

Do not use DROSER after the expiry date stated on the package.

Do not use DROSER if you notice any defects in the product and/or its packaging.

Do not throw away expired or unused medicines! Give it to the collection system determined

by the Ministry of Environment and Urbanization.

Marketing Authorization Holder:

Drogsan İlaçları San. ve Tic. A.Ş. Oğuzlar Mah. 1370. sok. No: 7/3 06520 Balgat-ANKARA

Manufacturing Site:

Drogsan İlaçları San. ve Tic. A.Ş 06760 Çubuk-ANKARA

These leaflet was on 04/10/2013.